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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 2010 1:18 PM
To: ‘Alicejane Lippner'

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

Thank you for your e-mail. There is no fee for a mailing address change, and we are forwarding your e-mail to
the proper section so that this change can be made. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Alicejane Lippner [mailto:al@lippner.org)
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 1:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

as-thanged slightly (because Publix

The official mailing address for Infobriefings {LLC Lozo00003752
3rrain date--unspecified as of now) unless I notify

expanded). The post office will not deliver (afterz
everyone of the new address.

The old mailing address is 7040 W Palmetto Park Road #4-182. The new address is 7050 West
Palmetto Park Road #15-182,

I tried to make the change online, but it appears | can't do this unless [ pay $30. [ recently filed my
annual report and paid the full fee. I cannot pay $50 for this minor change.

Are there other options? If not, hopefully, the post office will continue to deliver the mail using my old
address until | file my annual report again next year.

The business address has remained unchanged, as has the address for the registered agent.

Thank you. Alicejane Lippner
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